



Bellyeoman Community Council

Serving NE Dunfermline

Secretary: Community Councillor John Dudgeon

16 Beldorney Place, Dunfermline, Fife, KY12 0XN

Email: jedudgeon@talktalk.net

Website: www.dunfermline.ws/bellyeoman

DRAFT MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY 08th OCT 2008 AT 7.00PM IN THE JEAN MACKIE CENTRE, DUNFERMLINE.

PRESENT:

Wilma Allday (Madam Chairman), Derek Moore (Vice Chairman), John Dudgeon (Secretary), Jessie Cartmell, Douglas Campbell, Donald Heigh, PC N. Gimson & PC I. Syme (Community Police Officers), Cllr. William McCulloch. Member of the public was Jim Leslie.

- 1] **Madam Chairman's Welcome / Apologies:** Madam Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting ... Apologies were received from Kate Findlay (Treasurer), Cllr. David Mogg & Dave Paterson (Fife Council),
- 2] **Minutes:** The Minutes of the last meeting were read and approved. They were moved by Douglas Campbell and seconded by Jessie Cartmell.
- 3] **Matters Arising From Minutes:**
QMH parking issues:- Derek stated the next meeting will be on the 31st October, Cllr. McCulloch is in touch with Dr. Dove to encourage staff to park more carefully. Travel Plan ongoing, General discussions on parking in the area e.g. parking on pavements, Police comments – Traffic Wardens should be notified.
- 8] **Police Report** (This was taken early to allow the officers back to duty)
40 crimes reported in the area, 19 detected. 1). Vandalism, at 80 Robertson Road, 2). A Car windscreen was broken in Lauriston Gardens. 3). A Planter damaged at church.
PC Steve Miller required more information on Accident statistics for Sinclair Gardens Roundabout, we just wanted information on accidents since the new road layout was finished and also the new traffic light controlled crossing at the Holyrood Place to Appin Crescent link road, will this crossing ever be used permanently, also how many accidents have they caused when operating? Abandoned cars and Plant in Leys Park Road Car Park.
- 3] **Matters Arising From Minutes:** (Continued)
Leys Park Road Car Park:- Cllr McCulloch stated that the car park is still to be used, Derek stated that Planning consent was for this up until Dec 2008 and no extension has been applied for. Also maintenance of the site is a disgrace, old pieces of plant left on site and abandoned cars, lighting is on constantly in the evening. Cllr McCulloch to investigate. Discussions took place on the proposed Appin Crescent ByPass
Sinclair Gardens Roundabout:- Awaiting results of Accident Stats from Police. Some relining work happening today. Ongoing.
Kingdom Developments High Slope:- Cllr McCulloch stated that the slope is too dangerous for Maintenance, this is now a Health & Safety Issue, Cllr McCulloch dealing with this.
Playpark Drainage:- Ongoing
Barriers and steps, Paton Street :- Site visit proposed.
Pedestrian Crossing, Robertson Road :- Sited at shops awaiting start.
Crushing Plant & Concrete Plant:- Planning permission refused, keep a lookout in case they appeal.
Adoption of roads Queensgate Estate and Open Spaces:- A new letter is to go out to residents, Cllr McCulloch stated that the 10 year rule is only available until December 2008 after that date it will change to 25 years, no special treatment for QMF residents. Mary Stewart- Planning Dept to meet with James Thomson Thistle Homes.
Viewpoint Improvements;- Dave Paterson ongoing
Extra Papers:- nothing to report this month
Ground to the North of the School:- Dave Paterson still investigating, an exercise is now taking place to prohibit parents from Parking in the school grounds. Parents now parking at entrance to Jean Mackie Centre, Awaiting information on outcome.
Path in park opposite Church :- No finances available, This is now a Health & Safety matter, the Council have provided a Facility but do not seem to be responsible for the public safety, Ongoing. Cllr McCulloch to investigate.
Lighting at recycling area:- This is now a Health & Safety matter, the Council have provided a Facility but do not seem to be responsible for the public safety. Possibility to cut back trees on Robertson Road. Ongoing. Cllr McCulloch to investigate.



Bellyeoman Community Council

Serving NE Dunfermline

Secretary: Community Councillor John Dudgeon

16 Beldorney Place, Dunfermline, Fife, KY12 0XN

Email: jedudgeon@talktalk.net

Website: www.dunfermline.ws/bellyeoman

Proposals for funds:- Meeting no date set yet.

Drainage in Cemetery:- Still very bad Dave Paterson to investigate.

Enforcement Action QMF:- now on agenda

COOP bin:- now removed from site

4] **Madam Chairman's Report:** The chairman had nothing to report that was not covered later in the agenda.

5] **Secretary's Report Inc Correspondence:**

The following correspondence was reported and made available to the meeting by the Secretary.

Correspondence Received:

Party	Details
Fife Council	Children's Panel Recruitment Campaign
Fife Council	Statement of Intent to Prepare Alterations to FIFE Mineral Subject Local Plan
Fife Council	West Fife Area Common Good Fund- Application Received
Fife Council	Notice of Meeting City of Dunfermline Area Committee
Fife Council	Review of Byelaws Prohibiting Consumption of Alcohol
Digital Uk	Invite to Switchover Event
Postwatch Scotland	Newsletter
Email	Cllr Mogg on relocation of Buss Shelters
Planning	4 in No planning requests for this area.

Derek asked if a planning request for a 2 storey building on Leys Park Road had been received, Not yet.

Correspondence Sent:

Party	Details
Community Police	E Mail for Accident Statistics
Stagecoach letter	Letter from Wilma to Stagecoach with signatures

6] **Treasurer's Report:**

No treasurers report.

7] **Council:**

Council Transportation Plan:- Cllr McCulloch stated, proposals for 20's Plenty for Bellyeoman area, 2009 onwards.

9] **AOCB:**

Busses, the 79 and 79a, service very bad, Wilma has sent a letter to stagecoach with signatures, this will be added to correspondence. A general discussion took place on all bus services, Cllr McCulloch to follow up with Stagecoach.

Christmas Party:- Derek asked about a party for older residents, Wilma, Kate & Derek to investigate.

10] **DATE & TIME OF NEXT MEETING:**

The date & time of the next meeting was scheduled for Wednesday 12th NOV 2008 at 7.00pm in the Jean Mackie Centre, Robertson Road, Dunfermline, Wilma has given apologies in advance, Derek to take Chair.

There being no further business, the meeting closed at 8.25pm.

Signed:

Date: